Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Bennett Little <benlittle@facetedproducts.com>

Sent: July 7, 2020 6:39 PM

To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: RE: July 7/20 FW: COVID-19 MDEL application - 10274196 Canada Inc.

Thanks again. Have a great evening and stay safe.
Bennett

From: Kusnick, Chelsea {SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>

Sent: July 7, 2020 4:08 PM

To: Bennett Little <benlittle@facetedproducts.com>

Subject: RE: July 7/20 FW: COVID-19 MDEL application - 10274196 Canada Inc.

Wow! That’s great.
I think this one might have been a coincidence, but happy for whatever help | provided.
Let me know if | can help further.

Chelsea

From: Bennett Little [mailto:benlittle@facetedproducts.com]

Sent: July 7, 2020 3:48 PM

To: Kusnick, Chelsea {SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>

Subject: July 7/20 FW: COVID-19 MDEL application - 10274196 Canada Inc.

Hi — I just got to my computer now and wanted to reply to you immediately. You

sure do get results

Just so you dion't think that I am ‘out of it’, I sent the application to the e-address

that:
1) was on their site (at the time)
2) that Glenn Chamberlain gave me

And I am sure that you already noted that their e-confirmation to me was addressed

as being from, “MDEL Application”.

I'll let you know how it goes but I think that you stuck them with a stick of dynamite

and lit the fuse - many thanks.
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Stay cool! (and safe),
Bennett

From: Guira, Elise (HC/SC) <elise.guira@canada.ca>

Sent: July 7, 2020 3:07 PM

To: MDEL APPLICATION LEIM (HC/SC) <hc.mdel.application.leim.sc@canada.ca>; Bennett Little
<benlittle@facetedproducts.com>

Subject: COVID-19 MDEL application - 10274196 Canada Inc.

Hello,
We have received your MDEL application and | am forwarding it to the appropriate email account for processing.

Please note that all MDEL applications must be submitted to the following email account:
hc.mdel.application.leim.sc@canada.ca.

Should we have any questions or required additional information we will contact you regarding your application.

Best regards,

Elise Guira

Acting Supervisor, Medical Device EL Unit

Regulatory Operations and Enforcement Branch (ROEB)
Health Canada /Government of Canada
elise.quira@canada.ca

Superviseur intérimaire, unité de LE pour les instruments médicaux

Direction générale des opérations réglementaires et de I'application de la loi ( DGORAL)
Santé Canada / Gouvernement du Canada

elise.quira@canada.ca
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